Document 1

From:

To: Hu Pau

ce Tuoe Poor& 22 ;8 2200

Subject: RE: Media reporting on Tony appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Thursday, 27 August 2020 1:48:24 PM

PROTECTED

Thanks Paul - will forward you the lines that DFAT just sent us now.

From: Hubbard, Paul

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 1:23 PM

To:S22

Ce: Trade Policy ;8 2200 ;8220

Subject: Re: Media reporting on Tony Abbott appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]

Thanks - we have no visibility . Although | expect it’s a matter for the British government and we
wish Mr Abbott all the best in his new role

Paul Hubbard

On 27 Aug 2020, at 1:11 pm, S22 S22

wrote:

PROTECTED

Hi Trade team

Looping you into discussions with DFAT this morning on media reporting around
Tony Abbott’s proposed appointment to the UK Board of Trade for your awareness.
e
- They’re getting back to us on that - will keep you posted.

Do you happen to have any input on this issue yourselves?

Regards

22
From:$22.

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 1:07 PM

Te:S220
Cc: Kevin Magee <Kevin.Magee @dfat.gov.au>; Elisabeth Bowes
<EIisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>;_-
_; Edwina Stevens <Edwina.Stevens@dfat.gov.au>;
e : R
5 |
Subject: RE: Media reporting on Tony Abbott appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]
PROTECTED
s22

Many thanks - in case we’re asked for some input - grateful if you could share the if

raised point with us also.

Regards



From: 8221
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 1:05 PM

To:§220

Cc: Kevin Magee <Kevin.Magee@dfat.gov.au>; Elisabeth Bowes
<Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>; 822 522
s2  ;Edwina Stevens <Edwina.Stevens@dfat.gov.au>;
A e
SR C

Subject: RE: Media reporting on Tony Abbott appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

HIS 221, sATESATER T
[

Thanks for this latest media clip. I'll let you know if there are any further updates.

s22
From: §2211

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 12:49 PM

To:§220

Cc: Kevin Magee <Kevin.Magee@dfat.gov.au>; Elisabeth Bowes

<Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>; 822 522

s2  ;Edwina Stevens <Edwina.Stevens@dfat.gov.au>;

S22 exernal

S G2

S

Subject: RE: Media reporting on Tony Abbott appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]
PROTECTED

His22

] I you Paven't

seen, the SMH also posted up a further article around midday on this.

https://www.smh.com.au/world/europe/abbott-s-new-british-trade-role-called-

into-question-as-gig-exposes-european-jaunt-20200827-p55pp2.html
Regards

Adviser | Americas and Europe
International Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p.822
e§22 | www.pme.gov.au

From: §2201
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 10:23 AM

Toi§ 220
Cc: Kevin Magee <Kevin.Magee@dfat.gov.au>; Elisabeth Bowes
<EIisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>;_;-
s2  ;Edwina Stevens <Edwina.Stevens@dfat.gov.au>;
I
P22 ke

2z

Subject: RE: Media reporting on Tony Abbott appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]




PROTECTED

Sure, will do.

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 10:22 AM

To:S 22

Cc: Kevin Magee <Kevin.Magee @dfat.gov.au>; Elisabeth Bowes

<Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>;$22 ;822

s22 ; Edwina Stevens <Edwina.Stevens@dfat.gov.au>;

s22 ; zz [External]

s 22 s 22

s 22

Subject: RE: Media reporting on Tony Abbott appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]
PROTECTED

His 22

Thanks very much for confirming. S47C, S4TE(d)
will continue to keep an eye on the issue, and we’d welcome updates as they occur.
Kind regards

s22

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 10:12 AM

To:$22

Cc: Kevin Magee <Kevin.Magee @dfat.gov.au>; Elisabeth Bowes
<Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>;$22 822
s22 ; Edwina Stevens <Edwina.Stevens@dfat.gov.au>;
s 22

Subject: Media reporting on Tony Abbott appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

His 22

As discussed, there has been media reporting overnight regarding former PM
Tony Abbot’s visit to London and appointment to UK Board of Trade. We
checked with London Post overnight and there has been no announcement or
confirmation from the UK Government about the appointment. 347 S 47E(@

i;ake-on—uk-bl éx1t—] ob- 20200826-95 Spnv.html
s

s 22

Europe Trade Section
Europe & Latin America Division E |® -

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade T |8 22
M |s22

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that 1s confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other



party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.




From:

To: Hubbard, Paul

Cc: Trade Policy

Subject: FW: Media reporting on Tony Abbott appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Thursday, 27 August 2020 1:48:44 PM

PROTECTED
From: $2200
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 1:43 PM
To:

Cc: Kevin Magee ; Elisabeth Bowes ;822 $22 - Edwina Stevens;$22

Subject: RE: Media reporting on Tony Abbott appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hs22

Points from our.

Document 2




Document 3

Campbell, Jarrod

gt Dt s 22 wiens2 2
RE: Media reporting on Tony Abbott appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]

Thursday, 27 August 2020 1:55:00 PM

PROTECTED
Thanks$22, change noted. So you know,

" butgood to have these points to hand.

Regards

From:5221

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 1:50 PM

T2 B
Cc: Kevin Magee ; Elisabeth Bowes ;822 ; Edwina Stevens ;822 ;

Subject: RE: Media reporting on Tony Abbott appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hs22
Apologiesbut we have just found a typo S4TC S ATEL0

Many thanks




Document 4

From:

To: Hubbard, Paul

Cc: Trade Policy

Subject: FW: Media reporting on Tony Abbott appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Thursday, 27 August 2020 1:56:04 PM

PROTECTED

Hi Paul and Trade team - a revised version of these lines to fix a typo.




Document 5

From: s 22

To: Brazier, Roderick; Goldie, Darren; § 22 ;S 22 2822
Cc: s 22

Subject: FW s 47E(d) - Tony Abbott media reporting [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 27 August 2020 1:07:02 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Rod — this issue has been gathering a head of steam in the media over the course of this
morning. | asked$22 oS 47C, s 47E(d)

s 22

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 12:46 PM

To: DLO

Cc:S 22 ;822 : Goldie, Darren

Subject: S 47E(d - Tony Abbott media reporting [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi DLOs

s 47C, s 47E(d) regarding media

reporting around former PM Abbott’s visit to London and proposed appointment to the UK
Board of Trade. There has been some media on this already and the PM was asked about this
story yesterday in a media conference.

There has been a further report posted by the SMH around midday today S 47C. s 47E(d)

https.//www.smh.com.au/world/europe/abbott-

s-new-british-trade-role-call ed-into-questi on-as-gig-exposes-european-j aunt-20200827-
p55pp2.html.

DFAT has checked in with London Post overnight and there has been no announcement or
confirmation from the UK Government about the appointment.

Regards

s 22

Adviser | Americas and Europe

International Division

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.S 22

e.§22 | www.pmc.gov.au



To: DLO

Cc: ; ; Goldie, Darren

Subject: RE - Tony Abbott media reporting [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 10:09:35 AM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Thanks§22

Cheers

From: DLO
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 9:27 AM

To$2 i lo
C::s22 : Goldie, Darren

Subject: RE:S47E@ - Tony Abbott media reporting [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
OFFICIAL:Sensitive
sorr 2200

I just realised | never responded to this one.
| had checked in with- and- and they didn’t think it was necessary.
Thanks for reaching out though.

h | Departmental Liaison Officer
ice of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP

MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

Document 7




Document 17

From: s 22
To: s 22
Subject: FW:s 47E(d) - UK Board of Trade - final cleared [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Tuesday, 6 October 2020 4:54:40 PM
Attachments: s 47E(d)
PROTECTED
fyi
From:S 22
Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 3:43 PM
To:S 22
Cc: S 22 §22
Subject: FWS47E[d  _ UK Board of Trade - final cleared [SEC=PROTECTED]
PROTECTED
His 22
Just for your visibility, $ 47C. s 47E(d)
Regards
s 22
Assistant Director
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Europe Trade, UK and Ireland Branch E| s22
Europe & Latin America Division T| s22
F| s22

| www.dfat.gov.au



Document 19

From:
To:

Subject: FW: - UK Board of Trade - final cleared [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Wednesday, 7 October 2020 11:23:12 AM

PROTECTED
R ]

From:$22
Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 3:57 PM
To: Goldie, Darren

Subject: FW:S47E@ - UK Board of Trade - final cleared [SEC=PROTECTED)]
PROTECTED
Hi

i - T

Regards






